Schedule 8 to the Minutes of the

Public Hearing meeting of
MayorandCouncillors Richmond City Council held on
Monday, July 18, 2016.

From: Webgraphics

Sent: Sunday, 10 July 2016 9:10 PM

To: MayorandCouncillors

Subject: PH - July 18, 2016 - Item 10 - RICHMOND OFFICIAL COMMUNITY PLAN BYLAW 7100,

AMENDMENT BYLAW 9589 AND RICHMOND ZONING BYLAW 8500, AMENDMENT
BYLAW 9590 (ZT 16-735335) - Send a Submission Online (response #963)

To Public Hearing

Send a Submission Online (response #963) Datezw
. . item £ )
Survey Information Re: Mulaw s 9584

Site: | City Website 25 %0
27 16 -735335

Page Title:"/ Send a Submission Online

URL: : hitp://lcms.richmond.ca/Page1793.aspx

Submission Time/Date; | 7/10/2016 9:10:02.-PM

Survey Response

Your Name- Brian Green.

Your Address 4280 Moncton Street.

Subject Property Address OR

Bylaw Number 4080, 4100 Bayview Street.

| am totally against changing the zoning on these
buildings to allow for child care facilities. They were
zoned Maritime mixed use and should be kept that
way. Child care on the banks of a river is a liability
to all and a recipe for disaster. Stay with what the
Boardwalk was originally designed for.

Comments




